
From:
To: @gov.scot
Subject: RE: FHI/APHA
Date: 03 September 2020 14:45:00

Hi ,

Sorry was just trying to see if anyone from the Inverness was available to attend Lochailort unfortunately
neither of our vets up there are available, however I am available so I’ve just had clearance to attend myself.
I will give  an email to arrange.

Many thanks

From: @gov.scot @gov.scot] 
Sent: 03 September 2020 08:42
To: @apha.gov.uk>
Cc: @gov.scot
Subject: FHI/APHA

Great,

Have you managed to get someone to attend Lochailort  with ?

 has asked me to put together a list of onshore sites that we will be visiting this year,
please find attached. Unfortunately I am not able to attribute dates for these visits yet but I can
drop you an email when they are scheduled.

Best regards

Marine Scotland - Science
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Tel:  
S/B: 

e: @gov.scot 
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/

From: @apha.gov.uk> 
Sent: 03 September 2020 08:20
To: @gov.scot>; 

@apha.gov.uk>
Cc: @gov.scot>
Subject: Re: FHI visits

Hi 

That’s brilliant thanks. I think  be available to attend, I have copied  into this email. 
if you could liaise with  regarding details that would be great thanks. 

Appendix 13

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.scot%2Fmarine-and-fisheries%2F&data=02%7C01%7CJennifer.Diffin%40apha.gov.uk%7Ce30b90e31cca40812e2608d84fdccb32%7C770a245002274c6290c74e38537f1102%7C1%7C0%7C637347157021186296&sdata=TCCmXvzX0UBIB1YYkmMRe%2FF5CLkHce5n0mHu2HNjVmU%3D&reserved=0


Many thanks 

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Sep 2020, at 16:04, @gov.scot" @gov.scot> wrote:

﻿
Hello 

We have an inspector visiting Barcaldine  just outside Oban on Monday
7th. The operators can be a bit picky about visitors but if you have a colleague who
would like to attend with  please let him know and he can contact the operators
to see if they will accommodate the visit.

Best regards

Marine Scotland - Science
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road| Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Tel:  
S/B: 

e: @gov.scot 
w: https://www.gov.scot/marine-and-fisheries/
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